Phillips Board of Education
Regular Board Meeting

Monday, September 18, 2017
6:00 PM

Phillips Middle School IMC
365 Highway 100
Phillips, Wisconsin

Our Vision:
Preparing for Tomorrow

Our Mission:
To inspire and empower all students to reach their greatest potential.

Our Goals:
e Review and assess educational opportunities annually throughout the District that
enables each student to achieve their greatest academic and social growth.
e Develop annual objectives and plans that will promote safety and security.
e To create added awareness of the District by implementing or expanding communication
strategies that involve family and community members throughout the District.

September 2017 - Page 1



Board Meeting Agenda Facilitator Page
#
I Call to Order (Pledge of Allegiance) Pesko
I Roll Call of Board Members Pesko
. Review of Compliance of Open Meeting Law Pesko
Iv. Public Participation Forum Pesko
V. Administrative Reports and Committee Reports
A. PES Principal Report Scholz
1. Start-of-Year Report
2. Summer School Report
B. PhMS/PHS Principal Report Hoogland
1. Start-of-Year Report
C. Director of Pupil Services Report Lemke
1. Start-of-Year Report
D. Superintendent Report Morgan
1. Fall State Superintendents Conference
2. August Inservice Update
3. High Cost Transportation Aid
E. Student Liaison Report Hickerson
F. Policy Committee Report Adolph
G. Business Services Committee Report Burkart
VI. Items for Discussion and Possible Action
A. Review Proposed Budget for Annual Meeting Morgan
B. Review Annual Meeting Agenda and Morgan 3
Assignments
C. Federal Grants Scholz
VILI. Consent ltems Pesko 4-6
A. Approval of Minutes from August 21, 2017
Board Meeting
B. Approval of Personnel Report 7
C. Approval of Bills PDF
VIIl. Items for Next Board Meeting Pesko
IX. Adjourn Pesko

September 2017 - Page 2




Publish September 21 and September 28, 2017
Notice for Annual District Meeting (Section 120.08(1))

Notice is hereby given to qualified electors of the School District of Phillips,

that the annual meeting of said district for the transaction of business, will be held in

Phillips High School Auditorium, on the 2nd day of October, 2017, at 6:00 p.m.

Tracie Burkart, District Clerk

AGENDA

BUDGET HEARING:

1.
2.
3.
4.

INTRODUCTIONS

CALL THE BUDGET HEARING TO ORDER
PRESENT THE ESTIMATED 2017-18 BUDGET
ADJOURN THE BUDGET MEETING

***************************************************

ANNUAL MEETING OF THE ELECTORATE OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF
PHILLIPS:

O N g ks WD~

©

10.
1.
12.
13.

CALL THE ANNUAL MEETING TO ORDER

ELECT A CHAIRPERSON

READING OF MINUTES OF LAST ANNUAL MEETING HELD OCTOBER 3, 2016
TREASURER'S REPORT

LEVY A TAX FOR THE 2017-2018 SCHOOL YEAR

MOTION TO APPROVE FUND 80 LEVY FOR 2017-18

SALE OF GENERAL SCHOOL PROPERTY

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

LONG-TERM PLANNING REPORT

ESTABLISH DATE AND TIME FOR 2018 ANNUAL MEETING.
ADJOURN ANNUAL MEETING

REFRESHMENTS

Notices for this meeting were posted on September 15, 2017 at:
Phillips Elementary, Middle, and High School, Bus Garage, All-Staff Email, District
Website, and Price Co. Review

September 2017 - Page 3



Vi,

MINUTES OF PHILLIPS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING
Monday, August 21, 2017

The Phillips Board of Education meeting was called to order by President Pesko at 6:00
pm in the 6-12 Learning Center. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Present: Adolph, Burkart, Distin, Fox, Krog, Marlenga, Pesko, Willett, and Student
Liaison. Absent: Rose Administration present: Morgan, Lehman, Lemke, and Scholz.
Others: Staff and Price County Review.

President Pesko stated that public notice of the meeting was properly posted according
to Wisconsin Statute 19.84(4). Notice was posted at all school-owned buildings, the
School District of Phillips’ website, and The Price County Review.

Public Participation - None.

Administrative and Committee Reports

A. PES Principal Report
1. Principal Scholz described to the Board the Academic Parent Teacher Team

program he would like to initiate at the elementary school. This will transition
easily with the Logger Leader Teams that have been working well in the first
grade.

2.  Enroliment numbers are increasing at the elementary with 27 new students
having enrolled already and very few withdrawing.

3.  Aplan for bus transportation will be made this week in case the Flambeau
Avenue project is not complete prior to the start of school.

B. PhMS/PHS Principal Report/Student Liaison Report
1. Fall sports have begun with good participation in football, cross country,

volleyball, and girls tennis. Soccer season was cancelled due to low
participation numbers. A decision will be made regarding spring boys tennis
after participation numbers can be determined.

2.  There is discussion at the high school about the Homecoming king
candidates being senior football players instead of sport/music
representatives.

3.  Thereis a group of students interested in doing some painting of halls in the
high school. It was recommended that they talk with custodians for
supervision and timing.

B.  Director of Pupil Services Lemke reported that there were 17 instances of restraint
or seclusion involving three students. This is a decrease from last year.

C. Superintendent Report
1. There is no news yet on the State budget.

2.  SDS Architects will be here on Wednesday, August 23rd to meet with the
facilities utilization committee. The structure of the meeting is informational to
review design options and refine our direction. The meeting is posted to
allow for board member attendance.

D. Policy Committee Report - There are no changes to the #763 Student
NonDiscrimination Food Services policy which is presented for second reading
tonight.

E. Business Services Committee Report
1.  The Logger United Booster Club representatives met with the committee to

present their sponsorship program. At this point the Club is not supporting
youth programs or club programs. They are working on fundraising for the
score board and had ideas to generate more funds.

September 2017 - Page 4



VII.

VIII.

F.

2.  The district will offer an abbreviated flex benefit plan through June of 2018.
The flex plan year will then coincide with the health insurance annual plan
dates.

3.  The trust loan funds will be withdrawn in August with payments starting in
March of 2018. Equipment is beginning to arrive. All items should be here by
mid-September.

4.  Quotes and comparisons on property insurance plans are being collected by
Finance Manager Lehman.

5.  Options were considered for the wrestling safety mats. They will be
purchased from Freudenthal Manufacturing.

6. Bills were reviewed for July 2017.

Food Service Director Report

1.  Food service personnel have been assigned responsibilities for this new year.
Leanne Benson and Landra Denruiter will work from the elementary school,
Terra Gastmann, Jean Grant, Hannah Gengenbach, Don Paulus, and
Josephine Weber will work from the high school.

2.  The elementary will have new tables and a new refrigerated salad bar and a
soup station was ordered for the high school this year.

3. The whole grain regulations have been relaxed and the new sodium level
increase was cancelled.

4.  The department is looking into serving more “regional foods" this year.

Items for Discussion and Possible Action

A.

Motion (Willett/Adolph) to approve First National Bank of Park Falls, Local
Government Investment Pool, and Time Federal Savings Bank as designated
depositories for the School District of Phillips. Motion carried 8-0.

Motion (Krog/Willett) to approve the publication of all required notices by the
District in appropriate forms. Motion carried 8-0.

Pupil Services Director Lemke presented the new academic and career planning
website. This will be updated regularly and will need annual approval from the
Board. Motion (Willett/Distin) to approve the Education for Employment Plan as
presented in the website. Motion carried 8-0.

Motion (Willett/Marlenga) to approve the one-percent salary offer to Phillips
Education Association. Motion carried 8-0 with roli call vote.

Board consensus to approve the Logger United Booster Club requests for athletic
passes for organization sponsorships.

Consent Items - Motion (Willett/Distin) to approve consent items. Motion carried 8-0.

cowp

Approved minutes from July 17, 2017 Board meeting.

Approved revised minutes from May 15, 2017 Board meeting.

Approved second reading of #763 Student NonDiscrimination Food Services Policy.
Approve bills from July 2017 (#342792-342860 and wires) for a total of
$706,885.48.

The next regular board meeting will be held on September 18, 2017 at 6:00 pm. Item to
include on the agenda is annual meeting planning.

Motion (Krog/Burkart) to convene into executive session at the conclusion of the open
session pursuant to WI Stat. Sec. 19.85(1)(c) for the purpose of considering
employment, promotion, retirement, compensation or performance evaluation data of
any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises
responsibility.

e Vacancy Staffing
September 2017 - Page 5



Motion carried with roll call vote 8-0 at 7:05 p.m.

Xl. The Board may reconvene into open session pursuant to WI Stat. Sec. 19.85(1), if
necessary, to act on motions made during the executive session.

Xll.  Motion (Willett/Adolph) to reconvene into open session. Motion carried 8-0.

Xl Motion(Willett/Adolph) to approve the personnel report. Motion carried 8-0.
A.  New Hires:
Leanne Benson as PES Cook |
Jason Lazar as JV football coach
Brent Jenkins as Pool Custodian |
Arica Beard as Grade 1 teacher
Angie Ericksen as PES/PhMS math interventionist
6) Jeff Willers as varsity girls tennis coach
7) Erik Johnson, long-term substitute for special education
B. Renewed Annual Contracts:
1) Non-faculty extra curricular contracts for 2017-18 (Not athletic coaching)
2) Faculty extra-curricular contracts for 2017-18

U1 W N -
P NI e e

XIV.  Motion (Willett/Adolph) to adjourn at 7:38 pm. Motion carried 8-0.

Respectfully submitted,

Tracie Burkart, Clerk
Board of Education

September 2017 - Page 6



New Hires/Transfers

Personnel Report

August 18 - September 15, 2017

Previous ;
Name/Position New Employee Effective
Position Description Salary Date
Salary
Mike Eggebrecht $5,254.54 +
Athletic Director Replace Anne Knudson $10,000.00 $52.55/event 8/28/2017
Howard Neeck
Bus Route Driver Replace Greg Meskill $18.63/hr $98.77/day 9/1/2017
Recruitment
Position Position Status Location Posting Date
FBLA Advisor Replace Jean Flower Phillips High School 08-31-2015
Resignations/Retirements
Name Position Resignation/ Effective Years of
Retirement Date Service Location
Anne Knudson Athletic Director |Resignation 8-28-2017 4 PHS

September 2017 - Page 7




00000S°T

6T TSSVT

00°960°€L6°T
9" LOEY
¥6°909
09'T81'896°C

:(£T/7€/80 YSnoiy1) pamouiog [e10]

(Xew 000005 T$) 29UBjeg HPaID JO BUI] JUBLIND

(Buppray)) Suipuads xsid

|exol

(s8utaes) yueg [euonen 1si1d

]00d 1USWISaAU] 1,A0D |BI0T
(Buppay) [e4ausD) ueg jeuonien 1sii4

:£T0T “¥snSny jo se 1uIsI| 3y1 03 djge|leay spung

FEEXRERFXFXEREFEERXFERREE 3T0dOT JO PUN x5 f X Xr X ¥ X XXRFFXXFFXELRFEX

776 1S3UnOO0OY FO IDCUAIN

90°L ZG°6G6°90€ 8z°8 19°€62'TLL LY ¥8E'LTIV zZL"515’€zE’6 sTe30l osuadxyg puBId
00°070°T SNOIILOVSNYYI WYdDO¥d-NON ¥HHIO ——— ————§} ——- 40T
S0°T 0v-982°v L0°T 17°168°G 95° 197’2 00°T6T°25S A¥ES TYNOIIONYISNI CISVHOIOL ——— ———f¥y ——- H0T
00 TGL 708 gNQA ¥IHIONY O SYHISNVAL —— ———=1F --- 301
09729 00°%9Z°S 65775 12°2€6°€8 00°8EL’EST SADIAYAS I1¥0ddNS YIHIO ——— —===§T —-- 0T
L9°9T Z9°GL1C 18°L80°T TLTE€S0‘ET SEDIAYIS 1930 ——= —=—-87 —=- 0T
9z €T A 47 LG GLT'E9 LGTBLTEE 00°528°¢rL | SINFWDANC ¥ FONVENSNI ——— ——em LT - 20T
LTzt 617985781 62771 19°¥0E'87 VSTLEE BT 00160 ’8€€E SEDIA¥ES TYIINAD ——— —===97 -—- F0T
19°L 6L°756°69 86°0T 8€"LLS'E0T ST TIT 96 006129261 . NOTIVYLSININAY SSINISNd ——— ———-GZT -=- 20T
0Z°21 G1°LT5’82 16711 L¥"708'L9 z8°Gze’se 00 TOT*69S NOIIWEMISINIKAY ONIQTIING TOOHOS ——— ==} --- 0T
€€°6T 8T 168°FT 6L LT 8V 1ET’LY £9°612°0¢C 00°€%5°692C NOIIVYISINIWAY TYYINAD ——— ——==€Z --- F0T
vE"9 18°LG9 7L zZ8°6 G9-eLE’0T L0 18076 00°605°L02 SADIANEAS AIVIS TYNOIIONEISNI ——— ———=ZZ7 ——- 30T
€9°y 587079 ‘% €TV 1876989 Z8°EET’S 00°¥6Z°991 SADIAYES TIdnd -—— =TT -~ q0T
02702 L6°E€6€E 07T 0T %G1 0T°%0T 00°862°ST SAIAN TY¥IDIIS ¥IHIO ——— ———=LT - 30T
10°9 €T GET’S 99 % £€5°818°9 €T°6197°9 00°€£279%T SATITATIOV ¥VINOIHAENDI-0D ——= —===9T —-=- q0T
9z ¥ 66°1€6°S ge"s 587 0v6°8 6E70767L 00°05T’L9T ROTNOTMEND TYOLSAHA ——= ———=%T -—— 30T
zZ1 v 17°Zv8 1T 0z 1T 767996 '8¢ 17 L0V “SE 00°GSVTvE HOTODTHEAD TYNOIIVIOA ——— ————€T --- 20T
987 G¥ ZE€6°99 [A 404 00°€0Z'8L €67 795 TL 00°069°0LL°T ROTIADTIVAND JYINOHAY ——— =21 -=- 30T
057§ 0Z°668°29 617§ 86°LET'06 €5°0187SL 00°%LZ270%L’T ROTADTYEND QIIYIINIYIIIIANA —— =TT —— 30T
% QLA A3TATIOV ATUIUOW % QIAJ AJTATIOV ALXE A3TATAOV ATU3UOW J9bpng pesTasy =16} £dd DONRd £EHO 103
L1-910Z  L1-910T 3subny 81-L10T  8I-L10Z , 81-L10Z 3asnbny 8T-LT0T




FrrFrrrrrrrrrrrraxrrrrry JTOJOT JO DUH xrrrr s rFr¥ XXX ¥ FREFFAXE

8¢ 1 SIUNODDY JO ISQUEILN

1170 sz 0 06°GEE’6 L1°80L7TZ 86°09Z°'% 62 VI0'LT 92 6E€V9TL 8 00°0LL’8VL"8 STR10L onuaAsdy puel
T1°0 Sz 0 06°GEE’6 LT780L°TZ 86°09C'% 62 VI0‘LT 92 6EV9TL S 00°0LL'8VL"8 aNA3d TYYINFID ——— —== ———=—— ——— ——==01
00°00¢ 00°00¢ SEEA X400 --- --- -0000G6 666 —---d40T

00°0T LL™FS 00°000°T 68°9LF ‘S v0°280°% 00700001 00700001 SNOANVTIAISIN —-- —--- =~0000S 066 ———¥0T
L6°2T 68°z¥C’E 68°290°¢ 86,9299 00°000°82 AIVY-F ‘¥R ¥0I¥d - SANQAFY --- —--- -0000S TL6 ——-¥0T

9T T9T“6E SASYAT TYLIJYD —-- --- -0000G 8.8 ———¥0T

00°000°¢€ SSOT/SITYS INAWIINOE --- --- —0000G 198 ---¥0T

0070062¥ 00°006°2Z¥ 1dd ION AI¥IS A¥HI dI¥ a3i —-- --- -0000S 08L ——-¥0T

00" %67 °L0C 00°¥6E‘TLT ¥I FIIIL ¥IST ——— —-—— —0000S TGL --—¥0T

00°0£¥% 202 007 LGP PST SINVYD LJAr0¥d I¥IDEAS --— ——— -0000G6 0€£L ~--—¥0T

00°000°T ANNIATY FIVIS ¥IHIO —-- —-- -0000S 669 —-——d0T

00°0GL L6T 00°008°Zs¢€ pTy T1dng Isd ——— -—— -0000S 69 -——¥0T

0076969 00769679 QI¥ JIFINAROD —-- ——— —0000¢ 169 --—¥0T

00°€TI1°C 00°018°T TYOOT HONOYHI IONIAATY FIVIS --- ——— -0000S6 099 ---¥0T

- 76 28901 00°T8T’661 aIvy FO¥S —--- --- -0000S 0S9 -—-¥0T

00°198°¢€T 00°268°¢€e SINVYD IJFL0¥d T¥IDEAS —-- ——— -0000G 0€£9 ---¥0T

00°T6T'8IL ‘T 00°8L6'7L8°C AI¥ NOII¥ZITYQ0d -—- —-- -00006 IZ9 ——-¥0T

00°8T0"1€ 00°S1Z°92 alvy x9v¥dil --—— —-- -0000G €19 ~---¥90T

00700089 00°922°19 QIV NOIIVIYOdSNYdL --- --- -0000G ZT19 ——-¥0T

00°006°% 00°S8€’Y SAIV TVYEdHEI IO IISNVHEL —--- —--~ ~0000G LI§ ---¥0T

79782 %109 00°006°T 00°001°C SEOYA0S “¥IINI SAIV J0 IISNYIL --- --- -0000S SIS -——¥0T
00°908‘¢c€e 00°269°1€C “ISIA "HOS IM INIWITOWNT NAJO —--- --- -00006 G¥E€ —-——¥0T

z6°L LLL SPT60T°T 79°G9T'T 00°00T 00°000°¥T 00°0007GT STYINIY --- -—— -0000§ €6¢ —-—--¥0T
vLTze 08-0¢ 00°625°‘¢€ 00°5LG’S 00°5258°¢€ 00°GLG’S 00°006°ST 00700187 S¥AI INIANIS —-- --— -0000G T6T ———¥0T
6E€°LT 16791 92°862°1 96° %621 86°G£9 9€°5¥9 00" 797 ‘L 00°009°L SINAHLSIANT NO ISTIIINI -—— —-—— =0000G 08¢ ---¥01
[ANE A ¥€°52 05-9ZL'T 09-€62°¢ 09°€6Z°¢ 00°0962T 00°000°€T TAOONI ALIAIIOV TOOHOS WHHIO ~—- ——— =0000G 6LZ -——¥0T
00°000°ST 007069721 SNOISSINAY -—- ——— -0000§ TLZ -—-¥0T

0079171 00°9T7'T SIDALE0 TYLIAYD-NON SNTd¥NS --—— —-—— -0000G ¥9Z --—¥0T

ST L 09°1T 69°9L9 P1°860°T 0% °GS€E 00°597% ‘6 00°597’6 SEHI NOIIYIMOASNYEL --- ——— —0000§¢ 6%Z ---¥0T
00°88% ‘T 00769272 XYl TAOH FTIEOW --- —-- -0000§ €IT —---¥0T

00°€EC 18S ¥ 00" TLY 6LV Y XYI AI¥IJ0¥d 9VEX INIFZIND --—- —-—-- —0000§ TTZ --—-d0T

$ QIX3 % QL3 A3TATIOV QIXA A3TATIOV QIXAI  TATIOV ATUIUOW TATIOY ATUIUOW lebpng pesTasy 15bpng psstasy 2¥S DOT [¥d ONAA D¥S J0T1Iad

LTI-910¢C 81-LT0C LT-910T 8T~-LT0C LT-9T0Z 3Isnbny 8§I~LT0Z ISNBNY LT-910 8T-LT0C




